
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 TO: Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Director, Purchasing 
and Contract Compliance 
                                                  JD 

FROM: Joseph Davis, Director, DREAM 
 

DATE: March 7, 2023 

SUBJECT: Contractor’s Performance Report – 
AmerisourceBergen 
 

 

 

The Contractor listed below to our knowledge has never provided any professional goods 
or services to Fulton County’s Department of Real Estate and Asset Management: 
 
PROJECT:               Veterinary Equipment and Supplies for New Animal Services Facility 
 
PROJECT NO.:    180200-C 
 
CONTRACTOR:    AmerisourceBergen DBA MWI Animal Health 
                                   3041 W. Pasadena Drive 

   Boise, ID 83705 
        
POC:       Ms. Monica Camacho 

PHONE:     (866)809-8471 

EMAIL:               MCamacho@mwianimalhealth.com 

       

If you have any questions, please contact Harry Jordan at (404) 612-5933 
 

 JD/BM/haj 

 

C:  Bill Mason, Facilities Project Manager, DREAM 

 

 

mailto:MCamacho@mwianimalhealth.com

